

These surface hoar crystals are blanketing many slopes in Cooke City. This photo was on an ENE facing slope. Photo: GNFAC

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 8, 2010 Cooke City, 2010-12-05